Kylie Flood

From: Administration Requests

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 4:19 PM

To: Emma Hatton

Cc: Administration Requests

Subject: FW: LGOIMA - Media Enquiry: Request for information
Hi Emma

We have two buildings that have been identified as Earthquake Prone, the Maungaturoto Library and a building in
Dargaville. See our responses below.

I’ve been told that because Northland has the lowest seismic risk nationally we have up to 35 years to do the
strengthening.

Regards Linda

g Linda Osborne | Administration Manager

\— 0 Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
7 Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123

KH]}AH&' council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

DISTRICT

From: Emma Hatton

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 12:43 PM

To: Linda Osborne <losborne@kaipara.govt.nz>

Cc: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: LGOIMA - Media Enquiry: Request for information

HI Linda — sorry about that. Yes all council-owned and controlled buildings is what I’'m after.

Thanks,
Emma

From: Linda Osborne <losborne@kaipara.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 12:42 PM

To: Emma Hatton_

Cc: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: LGOIMA - Media Enquiry: Request for information

Hi Emma
| haven’t heard back from you regarding clarity of your request. | note the response is due 15 July. If | haven’t heard
anything back by the end of this week | will provide information relating to council owned and controlled buildings

(not leased) ie our main office, Library and Town Hall.

Regards Linda



= Linda Osborne | Administration Manager

L\ 2 Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123

EMPAH&' council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

DISTRICT

From: Administration Requests

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 11:09 AM

To: I

Cc: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: LGOIMA - Media Enquiry: Request for information

Hi Rebecca

Thank you for your LGOIMA. | would like to clarify whether your request relates to council owned buildings or all
buildings within our district?

Regards Linda

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager

Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
: Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123

EMPAH&' council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

DISTRICT

From: Council

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 5:38 PM

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: LGOIMA - Media Enquiry: Request for information

Téna koe

This LGOIMA request has been received in the Council inbox and forwarded to you for action and reply. Customer
has been advised response is due15 July 2019.

Kind regards

Customer Services

Nadine Spring | Kaitiaki Kiritaki | Customer Services
Kaipara te Oranganui | Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 7059
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz
KIM PAHA Dargaville Office: 42 Hokianga Road, Dargaville 0310
Mangawhai Office: Unit 6, The Hub, 6 Molesworth Drive, Mangawhai 0505
Opening Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 8am to 4.30pm and Wednesday 9am to 4.30pm

DISTRICT

From: Emma Hatton

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 10:21:08 a.m.
To: Emma Hatton

Subject: Media eng: Request for information



Hello,

Emma Hatton from Radio NZ here. Under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act I
request the following:

-How much has been spent by the authority since 1 July 2017, (when the Building (Earthquake-prone
Buildings) Amendment Act 2016 came into effect) on earthquake-related expenses - for instance seismic
reports, engineering checks, building assessments, strengthening work already done etc.

We spend $1800 on an assessment last year for the Maungaturoto Library. An assessment for the Dargaville building
was undertaken pre 1 July 2017.

-How much does the authority anticipate it will spend in the next ten years on earthquake resilience work.
Please note this is not how much has been formally approved - but how much could be spent based on
estimates (can be rough).

We have no estimates for strengthening the Library and we aren’t planning to do this work during the next 10 years.

The last estimate we had for strengthening the Dargaville building indicated that around $450,000 would need to be
spent.

-How many buildings have been identified as needing money spent on them to bring them in line with the
Building (Earthquake-prone Buildings) Amendment Act.

two
-How many buildings are still to be assessed by the authority.

None

Please note this request has been sent to all territorial authorities in New Zealand in an attempt to capture
the costs local governments are facing to quake-proof their buildings.

If there is anything I can do to clarify these requests, do not hesitate to contact me.

Many thanks,

Emma Hatton

Reporter



www.radionz.co.nz
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